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From: Phillip J. Wille <pwille@uwyo.edu>
Subject: RE: Your request
Date: Fri, 20 Jul 2007 15:04:10 -0600
To: <ncarlisle@sltrib.com>
CC: <MWhise@uwyo.edu> <Weidel@uwyo.edu>
Attachments: 0

Mr. Carlisle:

The breakdown of the 19 positives (from January 1st 2004 to present) is
as follows:

15 positive tests for THC (Marijuana), the sport breakdown as follows: 
1 Cheerleader, 7 Football, 1 Women's Soccer, 3 Men's Swimming, 1
Wrestling, 2 Men's Basketball 

1 positive test for Cocaine: 
Men's Swimming (both THC and Cocaine discovered in the same
student-athlete sample and considered one positive) 

1 positive test for adderall (Ritalin):
Football

1 positive test for alcohol (the student-athlete was under 21 years of
age):
Women's Basketball

2 failure to report (which were deemed an automatic positive):
1 Cheerleader, 1 Men's Swimming

Please let me know if you need anything further.

Phillip J. Wille
Director of Compliance
University of Wyoming
Phone: (307) 766-2391 Fax: (307) 766-5414
pwille@uwyo.edu

-----Original Message-----
From: Nate Carlisle [mailto:ncarlisle@sltrib.com] 
Sent: Friday, July 20, 2007 12:17 PM
To: Phillip J. Wille; ncarlisle@sltrib.com
Cc: Matthew J. Whisenant; Susan C Weidel
Subject: RE: Your request

Dear Mr. Wille:

Thank you for your e-mail of July 17 and the data you provided. 

Can you please provide a breakdown of substances for which athletes
tested positive and the sports played by athletes who tested positive? 



09/10/2007 07:40 AMhttp://webmail.medianewsgroup.com/express/imap4.asp?action=…der=College%20Park&msgid=562909053&filename=&parseSafe=True

Page 2 of 3http://webmail.medianewsgroup.com/express/imap4.asp?action=pf&folder=College%20Park&msgid=562909053&filename=&parseSafe=True

Thank you. 

Nate Carlisle

>
>
>
>---- Original Message ----
>From: pwille@uwyo.edu
>To: ncarlisle@sltrib.com
>Subject: RE: Your request
>Date: Tue, 17 Jul 2007 08:44:10 -0600
>
>>Mr. Carlisle:
>> 
>>Please see the below information in response to your records request 
>>regarding the University of Wyoming Athletic Department's drug
>testing
>>policies.
>> 
>>In answer to your requests:
>> 
>> 1. Yearly totals for positive drug tests (including 
>>student-athletes who fail to submit to a test, which are assumed as
>>positives) since January 1st 2004:
>> 2004-2005 Academic Year (includes tests from January 1st
>>2004 through the 2004-2005 school year) - 2
>> 2005-2006 Academic Year - 9
>> 2006-2007 Academic Year (up to current) - 8
>> 
>> 2. A calendar or other document that indicates the frequency of 
>>tests administered: See attached UW 2007-2008 Substance Abuse
>Policy,
>>which discusses our
>> policy on frequency of tests.
>> 
>> 3. Records related to punishments levied for positive tests: 
>See
>>attached UW 2007-2008 Substance Abuse Policy, which discusses our 
>>penalty structure for
>> positive tests.
>> 
>> 4. The budget for or amount of money dedicated to drug testing
>for
>>the calendar and/or fiscal years of 2004, 2005, 2006, 2007: 
>Currently
>>the University of Wyoming
>> does not budget a set amount for drug testing. This allows
>us
>>the freedom to test as often we deem necessary without having to
>worry
>>about budgetary
>> constraints. During each of the previously listed years, we 
>>have spent between $12,000 and $20,000 for drug testing expenses.
>> 
>> 5. Audits or reports discussing the drug testing of athletes, 
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>>excluding standardized info provided by other government agencies or
>the
>>NCAA: NONE
>> 
>> 6. Contracts or agreements with vendors who have a role in drug 
>>testing athletes: NONE - The University of Wyoming utilizes Aegis
>Lab
>>for all of our drug 
>> testing. We are invoiced for their services. 
>> 
>> 
>> 7. All information provided by vendors the last time your 
>>institution put the drug testing of athletes up for bid or requested
>>proposals: NONE
>> 
>> 
>>Please let me know if you need anything further. Thank you,
>> 
>>
>>Phillip J. Wille
>>
>>Director of Compliance
>>
>>University of Wyoming
>>
>>Phone: (307) 766-2391 Fax: (307) 766-5414
>>
>>pwille@uwyo.edu
>>
>> 
>>
>> 
Nate Carlisle
Reporter
The Salt Lake Tribune
Phone: (801) 257-8794
Fax: (801) 257-8525
E-mail: ncarlisle@sltrib.com


